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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR A 

KAZAKHSTAN AND UZBEKISTAN CONTRACTOR 

 

1. How long does the project last? Shall proposal be for 1 year? 

The exact contract length will depend on funding levels.  Usually, contracts are made on 

an annual basis.   

 

2. Question:  What shall be included in the daily rate? Only managerial costs? Or 

office rent and other supplemental expenses too? 

The daily rate is only for your time.  Office rent and other costs to do business (phone, 

computer, etc.) are not to be included.   

 


